Tommy T. Travis, M.S.I.T.

_ A highly creative and results-driven non-profit management professional with entrepreneurial passion, drive and vision. With more than 20 years' experience in the information technology arena along with other public service assignments. These experiences have provided me with experience in generating revenue for expanding nonprofits, increasing support bases, and voting to recommend or deny zoning initiatives that would impact the quality of life for targeted communities.

EDUCATION:

Kennesaw State University

Kennesaw, GA

Master of Science in Information Technology (#201V-45PP-TESE)

Georgia Southwestern State University

Americus, GA

Bachelor of Information Technology

Georgia State University Perimeter College Associates of Science in Computer Science Clarkston, GA

EXPERIENCE:

TTT Advisory Corporation (Formerly: TCS Consulting Services)

Atlanta, GA. 1997 - Present

Chief Executive Officer

• Information Technology Consulting

- Provides technical creative services such as designing, building and implementing websites.
- Provides field support and strategic planning to political campaigns
- Procurement
- Locate Respondents and Serve Legal documents

DeKalb County Government

Decatur, GA.

County Zoning Ordinance Community Council 3 Member

Dec 2016 - Present

- Personally, appointed by Senior DeKalb County Commissioner The Honorable Larry Johnson
- Review applications for rezoning, land use plan amendments, special land use permits and text amendments, and to report their recommendations to the planning commission.
- Review process considers such ordinances and rezoning applications in relation to the applicable standards and criteria, the adopted comprehensive plan and any of the community's quality of life issues.

Beulah Enrichment Resource Center

Decatur, GA.

Board Member at Large

2012 - Present

- Attend board meetings, participate in discussions and decision-making.
- Worked closely with board members and sponsors throughout all phases of strategic and tactical planning,
- Coordination, and execution of major events to ensure superior service and cultivated relationships.

School Council Member

- Elected twice by fellow parents and served two terms on the Governor's School Council at the only 2014 National Blue Ribbon School in Georgia and the Georgia school with the highest 2016 CCRPI (College Career Readiness Performance Index) score in the state.
- Instrumental in relocating the school to its new location for the 2015- 2016 school year. Collaborate with council members and school district administrators,
- Took part of discussions and decision-making regarding school operations and or parent engagement.
- Advised and made recommendations on matters related to school improvement and student achievement.
- Reviewed the consolidated school improvement plan (CSIP) and report from the school principal concerning student attendance, achievement, adequate yearly progress (AYP), and other school data.

Georgia Parent Teacher Association 11th District of PTA Councils

Decatur, GA.

Secretary/Treasurer

July 2015 - Aug 2017

- Served full term Elected official responsible for 100+ PTAs and or PTSAs within district 11,
- Served all school districts within Dekalb, Rockdale, and Newton counties.
- Attended all scheduled meetings with the school district's leadership,
- Distributed info to District 11 and other organizations per the will of the Executive Committee.
- Maintained all approved minutes, agendas, and materials distributed at any official meeting.
- Collaborated with the District Director to generate the annual District budget. Coordinate all events that pertained to District 11 parent and community involvement.
- Maintained a full account of the District 11 funds and all District 11 Fund-raising events.
- Submitted annually to the Internal Revenue Service (IRS), the appropriate Form 990 by the applicable IRS due date if the district has a Federal Taxpayer Identification Number separate from the state association.

Wadsworth Magnet School Parent Teacher Association

Decatur, GA.

Treasurer

April 2015 – Nov 2015

- Elected by fellow parents and teachers
- Collaborated with the PTA President to generate the annual PTA budget.
- Prepared the annual audit, tax returns, and paid bills and reimbursements as required.
- Oversaw ongoing the PTA finances and ensured adherence to the approved PTA budget.
- Worked as a part of a committee, organized a successful year of fundraising bringing in over \$15,000 gross revenue. With those financial resources we provided passionately motivated advocacy services for children and provided much needed support to teachers and school staff.

ADDITIONAL EXPERIENCE

- Dekalb County Government 2020 Present
- Cox Automotive Platform Engineer 2018-2020
- Hotwire Communications Tier II Analyst 2016-2018
- Atlantic Tele-Network, Inc. MSC Translations Engineer 2007-2012 (D.B.A. Allied Wireless (AWCC))
- AT&T Mobility MSC Translations and Database Engineer 2007 T-MOBILE Switch Tech 2006
- CINGULAR WIRELESS Data Translations Support Engineer 2005-2006 (D.B.A. AT&T Mobility)
- ERICSSON \\\ Network Management Center Engineer 2004-2005 NORTEL NETWORKS Network Integrations Engineer 2004
- CINGULAR WIRELESS Technical Operations Support Engineer 2000-2003 (D.B.A. AT&T Mobility)